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PUBLIC NOTICE - SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING

DEBORAH P. DAVIS

CHAIRMAN
WOBURN TO: DISTRICT SCHOOL COMMITTEE
JL\J/IIJCI:TEHCT{' A?g ,\';1 ES T FROM: J. Bradley, Chairman
NORTH READING Student Grades, Promotion, Graduation Requirements & Student

Handbook Subcommittee
PETER A. ROSSETTI, JR.

SECRETARY

SAUGUS RE: SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING -
THURSDAY, August 10, 2017 AT 6:00 P.M.
LARRY MEANS
TREASURER
STONEHAM
VINGENT J. CARISELLA Student Grades, Promotion, Graduation Requirements & Student
ASSOCIATE TREASURER Handbook Subcommittee will meet on Thursday, August 10, 2017
WAKEFIELD at 6:00 P.M. in the Conference Room at the school to discuss

MICHAEL T WALL Student Handbook Changes.

CHELSEA

JEANNE M. FEELEY
MALDEN

HENRY S. HOOTON
MELROSE

C City/Town Clerks Subcommittee Members
ROBERT S. McCARTHY J. Bradley, Chairman
READING D. DiBarri J. Feeley, Vice Chairman
RONALD J. JANNING C. Scuzzarella V. Carisella
REVERE T. O’Brien

V. Colaianni
JOHN J. BRADLEY

e
WINCHESTER J. O’Brien
C. Bryant
DAWNE M. ARMITSTEAD N. Lamar
WINTHROP
R. Vanasse
David S. DiBarri J. Picone
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